

RE: BN Rate Mitigation Accounting and Fiscal Analysis Jan 2017 v5np cln.docx

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Jan 2017 17:55:59 -0500

Just spoke with DMO – they are pushing the meeting back (could be rescheduled to Wednesday a.m. which gives more time)

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: January-23-17 5:53 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Re: BN Rate Mitigation Accounting and Fiscal Analysis Jan 2017 v5np cln.docx

I will read shortly. I will copy Patrick and you on my reply. Cindy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 5:29 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: BN Rate Mitigation Accounting and Fiscal Analysis Jan 2017 v5np cln.docx

Hi Cindy,

For the electricity pricing options and fiscal impact note (Nadine's edits attached), DMO would like to also use it as backpocket for the DM's Minister's weekly tomorrow morning in case it comes up.

Do you think it could be ready?

Sarah

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: January-23-17 2:03 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: BN Rate Mitigation Accounting and Fiscal Analysis Jan 2017 v5np cln.docx

Sarah,
Attached is the updated briefing note. Sorry, didn't have a chance to review the deck (hopefully it was the same one and not updated?).